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RECESSION OF COVERAGE UNDER WAIVER RESOLUTION R5-2023-0061-0016 
WAIVER OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS FOR SPECIFIC TYPES OF 
DISCHARGE WITHIN THE CENTRAL VALLEY REGION MERITAGE HOMES OF 
CALIFORNIA INC., ENGEO, INC., AND QUINN REVOCABLE TRUST, MACHADO 
LANE, CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

On 29 April 2024, the Executive Officer of the Central Valley Regional Water Quality 
Control Board (Central Valley Water Board) issued a Notice of Applicability granting 
coverage under the State Water Resources Control Board’s Waiver of Waste Discharge 
Requirements for Specific Types of Discharge within the Central Valley Region (Waiver; 
Resolution R5-2023-0061) to Meritage Homes of California Inc., ENGEO, Inc., and the 
Quinn Revocable Trust for construction dewatering activities.

The Central Valley Water Board received a Notice of Termination on 23 April 2025 
stating that construction dewatering has been terminated. Based on that information, 
coverage under Order R5-2023-0061-0016 is hereby rescinded.

If you have any questions, please contact Scott Armstrong at 
scott.armstrong@waterboards.ca.gov.

for Patrick Pulupa
Executive Officer

cc: Contra Costa County Environmental Health Department, Concord
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